THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITH MINIMUM 24 HOURS NOTICE

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
May 21, 2019, 7:30 a.m.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL ASSEMBLE FOR A
MEETING AT UFA EOC LOCATED AT 3380 SOUTH 900 WEST, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119

Call to Order — Chair Dahle

Public Comment
Please limit comments to three minutes each

Minutes Approval — Chair Dahle
a. April 16, 2019

Committee Updates

a. Benefits & Compensation Committee (No Meeting) — Chair Dahle
b. Governance Committee (No Meeting) — Chair Silvestrini

c. Finance Committee (5/7/19) — Chair Stewart

Consider Adjustment to FY19/20 Proposed Budget — CFO Hill

Discussion and Approve of FY19/20 Tentative Budget — CFO Hill

Consent Agenda
a. Review of April Disbursements — CFO Hill

Interlocal Agreement Draft #6 — CLO Roberts

Fire Chief Report

a. Recreation Fee

b. AC Watson Retirement

c. Riverton Response Data — Post Station 120 Closure
d. Fireworks Maps

Possible Closed Session
The Board may consider a motion to enter into Closed Session. A closed meeting described under
Utah Code Section 52-4-205 may be held for specific purposes including, but not limited to:

a. discussion of the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an
individual;



b. strategy sessions to discuss pending or reasonably imminent litigation;

c. strategy sessions to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property;

d. discussion regarding deployment of security personnel, devices, or systems; and
e. investigative proceedings regarding allegations of criminal misconduct.

A closed meeting may also be held for attorney-client matters that are privileged pursuant to Utah
Code § 78B-1-137, and for other lawful purposes that satisfy the pertinent requirements of the
Utah Open and Public Meetings Act.

Re-Opening the Meeting

11. Adjournment — Chair Dahle

The next Board meeting will be June 18, 2019 at 7:30 a.m. at
UFA EOC located at 3380 South 900 West, Salt Lake City, UT 84119

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO PARTICIPATE IN ALL UFA MEETINGS.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, UFA will make reasonable accommodation for participation in the
meetings. Please call the clerk at least three workings days prior to the meeting at 801-743-7213. Motions relating to any of the
foregoing, including final action, may be taken at the meeting. This meeting may be held telephonically/electronically to allow a

member of the UFA Board to participate. This agenda is subject to change with a minimum 24-hour notice.

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
The undersigned, does hereby certify that the above agenda notice was posted on this 20t day of May 2019 on the UFA bulletin boards, the UFA website
www.unifiedfire.org , posted on the Utah State Public Notice website http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html and was emailed to at least one newspaper of general
circulation with the jurisdiction of the public body.

Cynthia Young, UFA Board Clerk


http://www.unifiedfire.org/
http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD MINUTES

April 16, 2019, 7:30 a.m.
Emergency Operations Center — 3380 South 900 West SLC, UT 84119

Notice: Some Board members may participate by electronic means.

Call to Order
Quorum was obtained. Chair Dahle called the meeting to order at 7:32 a.m.

Public Comment
None

Mayor Dahle took a moment to congratulate UFA and the'Finance Division for receiving the
Government Finance Officers Assoclatien Budget Award

Approval of Minutes

Mayor Silvestrini moved to approve the minutes from the,March 19, 2019 UFA Board Meeting as
submitted

Councilmember Stewart seeonded the motion

All voted in faver

Potential Flooding =,SLCo Public Works/Division,&hief Mecham
e Kade Moncur and Bob Thompson from SLCo Public Works presented a flood data PowerPoint
Theresis significant snowpack, eurrentlysat 150-200% above normal
SLCo's holding regular meetings with Emergency Management, includes SLC as well
Monitoring‘the precipitatiompatterns, but won’t know the runoff reality until about May 15th
Mayor Dahle asked for updatedsinformation as it becomes available, Division Chief Mecham
will forward information as it'ts updated, to all Board Members
¢ Councilmember Stewart is unhappy about the flooding in the west side creeks
o« SLCo does notmanage those creeks
o EMis trying to mitigate issues outside of flood controls purview
e Currently have 64000 sandbags on pallets and ready to go, 600 tons of rock for erosion control,
h20 barriers on contract, ready to activate public messaging, and ready to begin staging for
filling sand/bags if needed
o Note that SLCo has a sandbag filling machine that can be requested by the municipalities,
must be scheduled as crew members are required to help with the machine
o This does the work of 25 people
e Chief Higgs discussed UFA’s preparedness for swift h20
o Personnel are trained and ready to respond
o Stressed that stream safety is all about prevention
o Just remember, that once in the water, everything is against you

1




o 10 will be addressing water/stream safety to the public

Councilmember Snelgrove and Councilmember Bowen arrived

5. Committee Updates

Benefits & Compensation Committee
o Meeting: March 27, 2019
o Recommendations are currently in the Finance Committee

Governance Committee

o No Meeting

Finance Committee

o Meeting April 15, 2019
o Mayor Dahle commended UFA employeesdor controlling their health insurance, allowing
this money to be applied to pay

In addition to the support services resultsythe Boarthhas great options far review which
puts them in a great position to make some significant'steps
It will be good for UFA regardless of where it lands

o The budget was presented yesterday

The main focus was to discuss pay level adjustments

Looking at Options 1c, 3a, 3¢

Options 1c, 3c are the main focusandwill be reviewed again at the next meeting on
May 7, 2019

The Committee requested Chief Petérsen draft @ memo clarifying the options

The Committée,is considering a more strategic)deferred cost vs a burden for next year

6. Discussion offInterlocal Agreement Draft #5 ~€LO Roberts

The redline wassent out for preview to the Board

The SLCo votesplit,was clarified 4

Newsmember feasiility study

o Changes'make admittance more flexible, but it depends on the feasibility study

o Chief Petersen will workywith CLO Roberts on the language concerning incorporation of a
city’s fire depastment

o Mayor Silvestrini commented that he did not want discussions with new board members
taking place without consent of the Board

o Understands that some conversation must take place initially, but a balance must
be found
o Chief Petersen stated that he wants the Fire Chief and Board Chair to have the
ability to hold conversations with other communities before coming to the Board
It is iImportant for a community searching for information be able to count on a quiet
diScussion prior to broadening the discussion
Chief agrees that prior to any public conversation; the Board Chair and full Board
should be notified
o Councilmember Stewart stated he did not like the conversations taking place
outside the Board as had happened with the last administration
= Chief Petersen does not want the standards of his predecessor applied to him or the
current administration



= Agrees that the Board Chair must be notified, but won’t proceed any further without
the full Board being aware
o Mayor Peterson stated that the notification of the Chair is the critical ingredient as
the Chair represents the Board
e Clarified withdrawal notification and their continued representation on the Board, but omission
from Chair, Vice, Committee Chair, and closed sessions when dealing with the withdrawal
o Chief Petersen asked that CLO Roberts frame what directly applies to the withdrawal, search
for the right solution
o Mayor Silvestrini agrees
e Discussion was had regarding the removal of the stipend verbiage
o Councilmember Stewart requested the option remain
o The decision to change the wording to “may receive’ leaves the Board options
o Mayor Silvestrini stated that the Governance Committee unanimausly did not like the stipend
idea and felt it was the entities option to compénsateitheir board members
= Feel it’s part of the job, and looks bad t@'compensate
o A straw poll was taken approving that the language regarding a stipend remain, but be
changed to “may” with the option for€ntities'to compensate their board members:
e CLO Roberts will incorporate all conversations/ideas,inte‘draft%6 and bring baek to the Board
for approval
o Mayor Dahle asked that Roberts distribute #6 to the Beard when ready and any changes can
be addressed prior to the next meeting
o The goal is to take all input from-entities and vote on the‘new, ILA in July
o No Governance Committee Meeting 1S'needed, if issues arise, Mayor Silvestrini and CLO
Roberts will get one scheduled

Resolution 04-2019A Appreving and Entering'into an Amended and Restated Agreement Creating
the Utah Local Governments Trust — CLO Raberts

e This is the entity who provides Workers Camp

e They did not'have a signed copy of the Interloeal agreement

e UFA has been a‘part, ofthis fonguite a whilg, this is just outstanding paperwork

Mayor Stlvestrinimovedto approve Resolution 04-2019A approving and entering into an amended
and restated agreement creatingithe Utah Local Governments Trust

Mayor Westmoreland seconded thesmotion

All voted in favor

ConsentAgenda — CFO Hill

Councilmember Stewart moved to approve the March Disbursements as submitted
Mayor Petersen seconded the motion

All voted in favor

Quarterly Financial Report — CFO Hill
e This is the 3" quarter, 75% of the fiscal year is on this report
e On target
e Monitoring the Salary/Benefits line
= OT is coming in over budget, as expected, but with vacancy savings, should land within
budget for the salary line item




10.

Mayor Silvestrini moved to approve the quarterly financial report as presented
Councilmember Stewart seconded the motion
All voted in favor

Set the Date of June 18, 2019 for a Public Hearing to Receive and Consider Comments on:

a. Proposed Amendments to the 2018-2019 Fiscal year Budget

b. Final Budget for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year

Councilmember Stewart moved to move to set the date of June 18, 2019for a Public Hearing to
receive and consider comments on the proposed amendments to the 2018-2019 fiscal

year budget and final budget for the 2019-2020 fiscal year

Mayor Hale seconded the motion

All voted in favor

Chief Finance Officer Pay Plan — Chief Petersen
a. Consider assigning to civilian pay grade for thedCFO
= This is due to the restructuring of thedChief Officets and pay plans, and eliminating
promises made by previous administrations
= Proposing moving CFO position into the'civilian pay plan and also had HR complete a
comparison review of other agencies budgets of‘similar size
The UFA CFO position, js responsible for bothtUFA and UFSA budgets
Due to the complexities ofthis job, he will fall between Sandy City and Murray’s CFO
$130 million budget together, however, UFSA offsets his pay
CFO Hills position is unique\and-the Size and complexity IS hard to define and therefore
compare
= Suggest moving him into the Civiliangpay grade ofi42 with a 5% increase now
= He will reCeiveymerit increases forithe next fouryyears prior to reaching the top step

Mayor Petersan moved to move to assign the CFO to the civilian pay grade as presented
Councilmember:Stewart secanded the motion
All voted in favor

Councilmember,Perry left the meeting

Fire Chief Report
an IT Transition to'Les,Olson Update
o, Introduced Tray Olson
© I he contract was signed the end of last week
o “May 1 will be full implementation of the contract
o Chief\Petersen'commended the 3+ months of work they have given us so far
= “UFA will see an expanded capacity and a $250,000 savings with this contract
Five areas of focus:
= Establish a performance driven metrics program
Create documents of the UFA system- learn what they don’t know
Define a disaster and recovery point
Establish policies/procedures that outline use of government systems
Establish and maintain 3-5 year overall strategy plan
o Chief Petersen thanked Jarin Blackham for staying committed from the beginning of the RFP
process through the transition, presented Jarin with a Chief’s Coin
b. Battalion Chief Promotional Process Update — AC Ziolkowski

4

O



17 current UFA Captains took part in the promotional process that occurred last week
Included both written and oral testing, problem solving, fire problems, and incident
management
This was modeled by the recent successful Captain Promotional Process
Panel members were outside raters to ensure no biases
Should have a rank order list ready for Chief Petersen next week
This will be a 2 year registry, whenever an opening occurs, the top 3 are given a subjective
review in determining who is promoted
o The promotional processes are returning to something that isdrustechthroughout the
organization
c. Board Room Update — AC Watson
o Recording, amplification, and video streaming capabilities are being pursued
The Board Room must have the ability to integrate in‘the event of an,EOC activation
Costs are coming in closer to $105,000
Funds are from Emergency Management and Capital Funds
Does the Board see value in this pursuit?
= Mayor Silvestrini feels it is reasonable
= Mayor Peterson feels it is the right direction
d. Hexagon/Versaterm Conversation
o Chief Petersen has invited all city managers to multiple conference calls with metro agencies
using one or the other systems
o UPD is taking part as well

o O

o O O O

O O O O

11. Closed Session
None

12.  Adjournment
Councilmember Stewart moved to adjourn meeting

Mayor Silveéstrini seconded the motion
All voted in favor

BOARD MEMBERS INFATTENDANCE:

Mayor Jeff Silvestrini Councilmember Richard Snelgrove
Mayor Kristie Overson Councilmember Allan Perry
Mayor Tom Westmoreland Surveyor Demman

Mayor Mike Peterson Councilmember Sheldon Stewart
Councilmember ‘Gary. Bowen Mayor Harris Sondak

Mayor Robert Dahle Mayor Robert Hale

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Mayor Kelly Bush
Councilmember Kathleen Bailey
Councilmember Eric Ferguson
Councilmember Nicole Martin

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:
CFO Tony Hill



Chief Petersen
CLO Roberts
Cynthia Young

OTHER ATTENDEES:

AC Jay Ziolkowski
AC Mike Watson
AC Stephen Higgs
Arriann Woolf

BC Dusty Dern

Beth Farmer

Bill Brass

Bob Thompson - SLCo
Captain Holmes
Captain Bogenschutz
Captain Park

DC McBride Kate Turnbaugh

Division Chief Ball Keith Zuspan- Brighton CC
Division Chief Burchett ana Burningham

Division Chief Mecham
Division Chief Rhoades
Division Chief Robinson
Division Chief Torgersen
Fire Marshal Larson
Ifo Pili — UFSA Distri
Administrator

Rachel Anderson — UFSA
Counsel

eve Quinn

Schulzke

ingey - CWH

— Les Olson



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

TO: UFA Board of Directors

FROM: Tony Hill, CFO

SUBJECT: Adjustments to the FY19/20 Finance Committee Recommended Budget
DATE: May 16, 2019

Staff has three items for the UFA Board to consider as adjustments to the FY19/20 Finance Committee
Recommended Budget. The first two items were discussed in the Finance Committee meeting;
however, final budget numbers were not available for their consideration. The third item was a recent
opportunity discovered by our EMS Division that they are recommending. None of the items impact
the FY19/20 Member Fee recommended by the Finance Committee.

1. UFA Board Room Technology Upgrade: Provide enhancements for voice amplification during
public meetings, video conferencing, and all-purpose AV presentation technology for the space
that was occupied by the Sheriff’s dispatch center and is now serving as the Board Room. Total
cost is $109,000 with a cost share of 60% UFA and 40% Salt Lake County Emergency
Management. This project has the support of Salt Lake County.

a. $65,400 - Fire Capital Replacement Fund — Fund Balance
b. $43,600 — Emergency Management Fund — Fund Balance

2. Emergency Coordination Center (ECC) Technology Upgrade: Complete Phase 3 of the planned
technology upgrade for the ECC. This project has the support of Salt Lake County.
a. $289,000 — Emergency Management Fund — Fund Balance

3. “Check It” Software for Narcotics Tracking through Target Solutions: Provide an electronic
solution for controlled substance tracking from cradle to grave (supplier to narcotics lockers, to
trucks, to patients, to waste), to date, this is all being done manually. This software has recently
become available as an integrated feature in Target Solutions, which is a software that has been
in use at the UFA for several years. The program provides additional opportunities for asset
tracking, work order management, and other opportunities for use in the future. The fee is an
annual subscription and will be integrated into subsequent budgets.

a. $10,000 — General Fund — Reduce the transfer to the Fire Capital Replacement Fund.

Page 1 of 1






UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

Finance Committee Recommended Budget
2019/20 Fiscal Year

Proposed Budget Presented to UFA Finance Committee April 15, 2019

Finance Committee Recommended Budget May 7, 2019



BEGINNING UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

REVENUES

MEMBER FEES

CAMP WILLIAMS CONTRACT
AMBULANCE FEES

GRANTS & DONALtIONS
SLCO CANYON PROTECTION FEES
UFSA MANAGEMENT FEES
MISC INTERGOVERNMENTAL
MIDA CONTRACT

CLASS FEES

PERMIT FEES

MISC FEES

INTEREST

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS/MATERIALS

RENTAL INCOME

USAR REIMBURSEMENTS

WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS
INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

PROCEEDS FROM ISSUANCE OF LT DEBT
TOTAL REVENUES

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
SALARIES

SALARIES - PART TIME/PAID CALL
OVERTIME

OVERTIME - PART TIME/PAID CALL
STANDBY PAY

OTHER BENEFITS
MEDICAL/DENTAL/LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
PAYROLL TAX

WORKERS COMP

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
VAC/SICK PAYOUTS

SALARIES - USAR DEPLOYMENT
OVERTIME - USAR DEPLOYMENT
BENEFITS - USAR DEPLOYMENT
SALARIES - NON-USAR DEPLOYMENT
OVERTIME - NON-USAR DEPLOYMENT
BENEFITS - NON-USAR DEPLOYMENT
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
ART & PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES
AUDITOR

AWARDS & BANQUET

BANK FEES

BEDDING & LINEN

BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS
CLOTHING PROVISIONS
COMMUNICATION EQUIP NONCAP
COMPUTER COMPONENTS
NONCAP EQUIPMENT - FINANCED
COMMUNITY OUTREACH
COMPUTER LINES

COMPUTER SOFTWARE<5000
CONTRACT HAULING

DINING & KITCHEN SUPPLIES
EDUCATION & TRAINING & CERT
ELECTRONICS DISPOSAL
NON-USAR DEPLOYMENT COSTS
TRAINING SUPPLIES/CONSUMABLES
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

FOOD PROVISIONS

GASOLINE, DIESEL, OIL & GREASE
GRANT EXPENDITURES

HEAT & FUEL

HONOR GUARD/PIPE & DRUM BAND

GENERAL FUND

FINANCE % INCREASE
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31)] PROPOSED COMMITTEE | BEGINNING
GL FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19 FY18/19 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY19-20 FY19 to FY20
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 BUDGET
10,568,720 9,515,000 9,515,000
14.83% 14.83%
1031 52,659,681 54,044,534 51,368,396 52,505,108 52,505,108 39,378,830 54,888,891 55,449,230 5.61%
1031900 480,000 480,000 529,313 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
1032 7,911,964 7,730,102 7,462,090 7,000,000 7,000,000 4,616,871 7,500,000 7,500,000 7.14%
1033 143,684 56,336 99,627 0 68,702 8,500 0 0 0.00%
1034150 3,175,714 3,175,714 3,175,714 3,175,714 3,175,714 3,175,713 3,175,714 3,175,714 0.00%
1034160 591,375 304,750 294,723 284,696 284,696 142,348 294,647 294,647 3.50%
1034200 99,730 181,068 864,771 91,000 982,804 871,507 92,500 92,500 1.65%
1034201 50,000 50,000 50,000 51,000 51,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 -1.96%
126,469 109,534 161,544 77,200 77,200 66,945 92,100 92,100 19.30%
124,748 135,809 149,768 166,300 166,300 134,483 188,450 188,450 13.32%
74 160 56 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 -100.00%
1039105 67,389 99,138 189,139 100,000 124,000 251,401 200,000 200,000 100.00%
1039150/200 55,993 128,740 244,062 0 0 3,133 0 0 0.00%
1039300 94,896 94,896 94,896 94,896 94,896 63,264 94,896 94,896 0.00%
1039450 513,425 468,073 1,012,851 563,617 611,932 340,544 655,422 658,794 16.89%
1039500 11,336 177,320 190,990 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
1039525 0 0 0 28,666 28,666 14,408 24,000 24,000 -16.28%
28,248 112,967 84,452 5,399 14,899 50,963 4,500 4,500 -16.65%
1039600 17,867,799 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
84,002,525 67,349,141 65,972,392 64,151,096 65,193,417 49,168,910 67,261,120 67,824,831 5.73%
100 31,412,969 32,467,546 31,624,782 33,751,807 33,706,807 22,465,763 35,338,372 35,787,758 6.0%
105 1,101,337 1,443,423 1,182,637 1,372,000 1,372,000 893,935 1,350,000 1,350,000 -1.6%
120 3,299,373 2,777,637 3,385,810 3,062,150 3,062,150 2,838,819 3,028,150 3,028,150 -1.1%
125 138,008 44,742 56,159 56,000 56,000 81,383 90,000 90,000 60.7%
129 0 0 0 0 0 0 42,140 42,140 100.0%
130 13,134,447 13,504,234 13,320,096 387,831 387,831 247,266 385,898 386,299 -0.4%
132 0 0 0 5,994,627 5,994,627 4,078,285 6,334,190 6,334,190 5.7%
133 0 0 0 7,542,988 7,542,988 5,075,653 8,053,996 8,150,556 8.1%
134 0 0 0 873,256 873,256 570,840 917,135 924,655 5.9%
135 739,636 956,392 827,314 943,915 943,915 596,034 911,343 921,187 -2.4%
140 331,832 372,210 352,645 356,160 356,160 248,336 366,480 366,480 2.9%
145 4,752 1,578 22,432 5,000 5,000 88 5,000 5,000 0.0%
160 180,070 864,274 240,352 0 19,096 157,318 0 0 0.0%
171 0 0 0 0 18 18 0 0 0.0%
172 0 0 446,934 0 34,029 256,548 0 0 0.0%
173 0 0 52,313 0 8,330 10,496 0 0 0.0%
181 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
182 0 0 376,375 0 0 159,525 0 0 0.0%
183 0 0 3,561 0 0 7,423 0 0 0.0%
50,342,425 52,432,036 51,891,411 54,345,734 54,362,207 37,687,729 56,822,704 57,386,415 5.6%
200 2,600 324 1,599 1,000 1,000 180 1,000 1,000 0.0%
205 8,900 8,900 8,900 8,900 8,900 8,900 8,900 8,900 0.0%
207 44,511 50,339 42,769 45,000 45,000 11,036 50,000 50,000 11.1%
209 0 0 0 0 24,000 10,122 18,000 18,000 100.0%
210 5,590 3,768 13,238 15,000 15,000 11,176 15,000 15,000 0.0%
215 54,238 45,091 46,577 50,923 50,923 32,555 57,588 57,588 13.1%
219 450,710 151,847 384,116 455,981 455,981 318,193 489,850 489,850 7.4%
220 67,967 97,423 118,390 85,000 85,000 27,836 85,000 85,000 0.0%
225 129,326 224,968 140,676 141,500 141,500 67,598 124,000 124,000 -12.4%
227 0 781,735 134,221 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
227 6,318 6,318 100 3,500 3,500 0 3,500 3,500 0.0%
230 172,465 218,058 186,709 195,000 195,000 146,317 200,250 200,250 2.7%
235 54,053 12,186 21,316 19,000 19,000 15,360 21,100 21,100 11.1%
242 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
245 3,853 3,608 4,327 5,000 5,000 1,739 4,500 4,500 -10.0%
250 96,373 92,051 137,707 180,155 180,155 87,040 176,305 176,305 -2.1%
251 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%
252 0 0 28,032 0 0 12,624 0 0 0.0%
254 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,000 4,000 100.0%
255 13,583 2,000 1,163 3,000 3,000 0 0 0 -100.0%
260 75,414 32,945 30,818 45,800 45,800 30,987 52,600 52,600 14.8%
265 437,990 435,794 479,977 445,000 445,000 342,580 500,000 500,000 12.4%
266 140,056 58,536 99,575 0 43,807 45,270 0 0 0.0%
270 126,489 136,386 126,654 130,000 130,000 88,193 130,000 130,000 0.0%
272 -4,869 3,424 4,443 9,000 9,000 2,319 9,000 9,000 0.0%




HOSTING SERVICES
IDENTIFICATION SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPP & SERV

LIABILITY INSURANCE

MIDA

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

STATE WILDLAND MITIGATION PROGRAM
LIGHT & POWER

MAINT. & REPAIR OF FIRE HYDRANTS
MAINT. OF MACHINERY & EQUIP
MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUNDS
MAINT. OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE OF SOFTWARE
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS RENTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL FEES

MEDICAID ASSESSMENT (AMBULANCE)
POSTAGE

PRINTING CHARGES

MEDICAL SERVICES

RENT OF BUILDINGS

SANDY CONTRACT

SANITATION

SMALL EQUIP. NONCAP

SMALL EQUIP. - STATION STARTUPS
PHOTO EQUIPMENT

EVENT MEDIC

CANINE EXPENSES

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE-CELLULAR

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

UCANN

VECC/DISPATCH FEES

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VISUAL & AUDIO AIDS

WATER & SEWER
REIMBURSEMENTS DUE TO UFA
TRAINING PROPS - NONCAP
TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENTS
INTEREST EXPENSE

WAREHOUSE LOAN

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL OUTLAY - CASH

CAPITAL OUTLAY - FINANCED
CAPITAL OUTLAY - FLEET MAINT
COMPUTER SOFTWARE>5000

CAPITAL OUTLAY - TRAINING PROPS
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS IN/(OUT)

TRANSFER IN FROM SPECIAL REV FUND
TRANSFER TO WILDLAND

TRANSFER TO FIRE CAPITAL REPLACEMENT FUND
NET TRANSFERS IN/(OUT)

FUND BALANCE CREDIT TOWARD MEMBER FEE
CONTRIBUTION TO CAPITAL REPLACEMENT FUND
CONTRIBUTION/(APPROPRIATION) OF NET ASSETS

ENDING UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

FINANCE % INCREASE
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31)] PROPOSED COMMITTEE | BEGINNING
GL FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19 FY18/19 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY19-20 FY19 to FY20
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 BUDGET
274 0 0 0 45,000 45,000 31,800 51,000 51,000 13.3%
275 31,195 16,785 9,610 10,500 10,500 8,775 17,000 17,000 61.9%
280 47,457 61,388 54,869 50,000 50,000 60,379 53,500 53,500 7.0%
290 245,528 409,375 417,051 450,000 450,000 441,923 472,500 472,500 5.0%
292 312 318 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
293 4,000 4,148 11,623 4,000 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 0.0%
294 0 139,290 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
295 346,190 345,001 286,854 315,000 315,000 186,974 300,000 300,000 -4.8%
300 34,273 62,096 34,832 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
305 141,879 152,811 107,696 146,000 146,000 35,085 140,500 140,500 -3.8%
315 306,715 121,515 266,453 255,000 255,000 142,718 322,500 322,500 26.5%
325 5,003 1,470 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 0.0%
330 303,391 341,576 342,885 422,850 422,850 315,597 426,900 426,900 1.0%
335 515,549 541,454 530,123 508,000 508,000 357,225 508,500 508,500 0.1%
340 24,492 27,746 34,613 35,000 35,000 20,310 30,000 30,000 -14.3%
345 54,616 51,913 53,894 54,750 54,750 36,688 41,700 41,700 -23.8%
350 644,642 667,991 632,023 694,785 787,285 519,629 1,397,575 1,397,575 101.2%
355 251,868 279,534 284,609 300,000 300,000 158,814 350,000 350,000 16.7%
365 8,744 10,268 7,710 13,450 13,450 4,579 11,100 11,100 -17.5%
370 17,889 5,982 8,705 17,998 17,998 14,165 18,800 18,800 4.5%
380 171,540 195,243 206,551 163,500 163,500 105,141 160,300 160,300 -2.0%
385 146,369 146,671 146,670 147,000 147,000 122,225 147,000 147,000 0.0%
390 828,125 840,962 861,047 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
400 32,231 36,086 35,495 32,000 32,000 19,080 32,000 32,000 0.0%
410 1,011,143 764,818 494,134 518,722 519,722 282,811 472,639 472,639 -8.9%
411 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
412 504 0 6,219 1,000 1,000 393 1,000 1,000 0.0%
413 11,824 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
414 0 5,478 5,248 5,000 5,000 1,640 5,000 5,000 0.0%
415 35,938 44,457 41,269 43,125 43,125 29,336 47,290 47,290 9.7%
420 158,468 169,869 104,468 95,500 95,500 68,149 77,500 77,500 -18.8%
421 176,777 159,965 189,255 183,000 183,000 82,164 193,500 193,500 5.7%
425 240,760 114,445 114,123 120,000 120,000 65,780 120,000 120,000 0.0%
426 0 1,303 1,083 2,000 2,000 837 2,000 2,000 0.0%
427 72,246 65,372 51,643 60,000 60,000 34,002 60,000 60,000 0.0%
428 192,843 160,456 0 45,000 45,000 0 45,000 45,000 0.0%
435 778,784 852,767 749,572 758,700 758,700 740,944 741,550 741,550 -2.3%
440 795,185 870,975 688,267 850,000 850,000 530,929 825,000 825,000 -2.9%
450 444 860 2,238 4,000 4,000 597 2,500 2,500 -37.5%
455 76,249 82,152 78,550 78,700 78,700 62,588 85,200 85,200 8.3%
800 0 0 0 12,000 12,000 16,466 24,000 24,000 100.0%
503 2,202 7,847 226 25,000 25,000 0 18,000 18,000 -28.0%
9,600,941 10,126,086 8,870,917 8,309,339 8,470,646 5,762,768 9,159,647 9,159,647 10.2%
221 3,956,848 2,652,765 2,711,414 3,300,002 3,312,497 3,312,497 3,235,730 3,235,730 -1.9%
277 138,120 413,528 116,139 286,384 286,384 267,252 358,675 358,675 25.2%
437 97,475 101,446 340,186 109,881 109,881 81,998 114,357 114,357 4.1%
4,192,442 3,167,739 3,167,739 3,696,267 3,708,762 3,661,747 3,708,762 3,708,762 0.3%
216 1,070,032 98,181 132,590 21,995 882,076 805,670 0 0 -100.0%
217 16,203,198 2,803,026 33,767 0 20,455 0 0 0 0.0%
218 0 96,026 -16,340 150,000 150,000 34,983 150,000 150,000 0.0%
236 596,444 187,943 58,717 20,000 20,000 0 0 0 -100.0%
502 26,948 42,381 22,455 30,000 30,000 23,465 39,000 39,000 30.0%
17,896,621 3,227,557 231,190 221,995 1,102,531 864,118 189,000 189,000 -14.9%
82,032,429 68,953,418 64,161,257 66,573,335 67,644,146 47,976,362 69,880,113 70,443,824 5.8%
1034100 100,000 100,000 100,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 145,000 145,000 16.0%
1080200 0 -21,391 -21,391 -100,000 -100,000 -100,000 -100,000 -100,000 0.0%
1080100 -45,295 0 0 0 -569,154 -206,360 0 0 0.0%
54,705 78,609 78,609 25,000 -544,154 -181,360 45,000 45,000 80.0%
2,024,801 -1,525,669 1,889,744 -2,397,239 -2,994,883 1,011,188 -2,573,993 -2,573,993 7.4%
1080100 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1,223,812 -1,175,896 100.0%
2,024,801 -1,525,669 1,889,744 -2,397,239 -2,994,883 1,011,188 -3,797,805 -3,749,889 58.4%
Ending Fund 5,717,195 5,765,111
8.5% Revenue| 5,717,195 5,765,111
Ending Fund 8.50% 8.50%




PROJECTED BEGINNING NET ASSETS

REVENUE

CAMP WILLIAMS CONTRACT
MISC REVENUE

WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS
TOTAL REVENUE

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

SALARIES

OVERTIME

BENEFITS

HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

PAYROLL TAX

WORKERS COMP

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS
CLOTHING PROVISIONS
COMMUNICATION EQUIP NONCAP
COMPUTER COMPONENTS
EDUCATION, TRAINING & CERT
FOOD PROVISIONS

GASOLINE, DIESEL, OIL & GREASE
GRANT EXPENDITURES

MAINT.OF BLDGS & GROUNDS
MISCELLANEOUS RENTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

SMALL EQUIP. NONCAP
MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
TELEPHONE

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

DEBT SERVICE

CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENTS
INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

CONTRIBUTION TO FUND BALANCE
CAPITAL OUTLAY - MACH & EQUIP
CONTRIBUTION TO FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET EFFECT ON UFA WILDLAND FUND BUDGET

PROJECTED ENDING NET ASSETS

CAMP WILLIAMS

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31) PROPOSED
GL FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY19-20
Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85 | Camp Will 85
0
NEW 480,000 480,000 529,313 557,000 593,480 454,230 566,290
2039510 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2031100 11,336 177,320 190,990 100,000 100,000 97,623 100,000
491,336 657,320 720,303 657,000 693,480 551,853 666,290
100 258,176 311,928 301,718 372,000 372,000 208,654 277,252
120 90,277 121,346 118,874 65,000 101,480 117,738 115,000
130 46,854 64,364 59,053 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
132 0 0 0 21,461 21,461 13,420 9,607
133 0 0 0 27,472 27,472 18,495 28,649
134 0 0 0 12,767 12,767 19,770 26,986
135 7,792 18,331 10,737 17,500 17,500 4,954 7,102
140 877 840 840 600 600 875 1,344
145 4,752 750 17,165 5,000 5,000 15,201 12,500
408,728 517,558 508,387 522,800 559,280 399,108 479,440
215 0 79 63 300 300 0 200
219 0 3,319 9,883 3,500 3,500 383 11,500
220 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,000
220 0 0 0 0 0 1,527 0
250 0 80 0 500 500 0 500
260 995 185 72 500 500 106 500
265 0 0 519 1,000 1,000 8,771 15,000
266 494 0 0 0 0 0 0
315 51,179 416 110 1,500 1,500 0 1,000
340 0 104 0 0 0 0 0
345 0 733 300 500 500 218 500
365 0 211 14 0 0 0 0
410 57,099 12,530 31,933 45,000 45,000 10,236 30,000
415 0 435 388 400 400 107 400
420 0 0 0 0 0 423 2,400
425 1,833 167 4,286 5,000 5,000 209 2,000
440 0 794 8,860 1,500 1,500 22,573 21,000
111,598 19,054 56,428 59,700 59,700 44,552 100,000
221 98,873 64,324 65,887 0 0 0 0
277 5,535 3,164 1,601 0 0 0 0
104,408 67,488 67,488 0 0 0 0
216 35,169 -40,315 0 74,500 74,500 56,790 0
NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 86,850
659,902 563,786 632,303 657,000 693,480 500,450 666,290
-168,566 93,534 88,000 0 0 51,402 0
0

Budget prepared by Division Chief Dominic Burchett

% INCREASE

BEGINNING

FY19 to FY20
BUDGET

1.7%
0.0%
0.0%
1.4%

-25.5%
76.9%
0.0%
-55.2%
4.3%
111.4%
-59.4%
124.0%
150.0%
-8.3%

-33.3%
228.6%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
1400.0%
0.0%
-33.3%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-33.3%
0.0%
100.0%
-60.0%
1300.0%
67.5%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

-100.0%

100.0%

1.4%

0.0%




PROJECTED BEGINNING NET ASSETS

REVENUE

WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS

WL REIMBURSEMENTS - HAND CREW
WL REIMBURSEMENTS - ENGINE 301
WL REIMBURSEMENTS - ENGINE 302

WL REIMBURSEMENTS - SINGLE RESOURCE

DONATIONS

GRANTS

INTEREST

DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS
TOTAL REVENUE

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

SALARIES

OVERTIME

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

PAYROLL TAX

WORKERS COMP

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

AWARDS & BANQUET

BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS
CLOTHING PROVISIONS
COMMUNICATION EQUIP NONCAP
COMPUTER COMPONENTS
COMPUTER LINES

COMPUTER SOFTWARE <5000
EDUCATION, TRAINING & CERT
FOOD PROVISIONS

GASOLINE, DIESEL, OIL & GREASE
HEAT & FUEL

JANITORIAL SUPP & SERV

LIGHT & POWER

MAINT. OF MACHINERY & EQUIP
MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUNDS
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS RENTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL FEES

POSTAGE

PHYSICAL EXAMS

SANITATION

SMALL EQUIP. NONCAP
MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRPITIONS
TELEPHONE

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

WATER & SEWER

MISC FIRE REIMBURSEMENTS DUE
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY-MACH. & EQUIP.
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

DEBT SERVICE

CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENTS
INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS IN/(OUT)
TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND

WILDLAND

NET EFFECT ON UFA WILDLAND FUND BUDGET

PROJECTED ENDING NET ASSETS

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31) | PROPOSED
GL FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY19-20
WL 97 WL 97 WL 97 WL 97 WL 97 WL 97 WL 97
612,816 430,000
2031100 2,292,261 0 0 0 0 0 0
2031100 0 2,018,487 905,751 765,000 765,000 916,836 850,000
2031110 0 58,943 23,365 20,000 20,000 102,196 250,000
2031115 0 0 283,228 215,000 215,000 275,057 250,000
2031120 0 187,743 844,839 800,000 800,000 558,887 600,000
2031350 0 1,145 0 0 1,826 1,826 0
NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 64,000
2039105 0 935 5,126 0 0 0 0
2039150 0 0 2,500 0 0 0 0
2,292,261 2,267,253 2,064,809 1,800,000 1,801,826 1,854,802 2,014,000
100 335,173 341,144 466,728 450,236 450,236 418,785 567,359
120 1,213,277 1,220,102 1,078,824 900,000 900,000 908,369 1,000,000
130 125,667 84,899 112,655 1,000 1,000 281 960
132 0 0 0 27,404 27,404 21,480 55,880
133 0 0 0 38,645 38,645 32,530 66,375
134 0 0 0 20,951 20,951 58,424 47,294
135 45,336 42,880 36,174 39,000 39,000 7,129 16,787
140 1,593 1,295 1,365 2,520 2,520 1,085 2,856
145 17,196 49,511 23,924 20,000 20,000 8,252 25,000
1,738,242 1,739,833 1,719,670 1,499,756 1,499,756 1,456,335 1,782,511
207 5,827 3,903 2,480 3,500 5,326 4,093 5,000
215 0 79 3,057 750 750 998 1,000
219 14,939 6,179 14,058 30,000 30,000 8,480 35,000
220 430 200 0 2,500 2,500 341 12,000
225 0 1,985 3,461 7,000 7,000 0 3,000
230 0 0 306 2,200 2,200 357 600
235 0 379 512 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
250 0 70 2,975 1,500 1,500 1,000 1,500
260 1,568 6,352 11,722 7,700 7,700 3,831 25,000
265 15,896 19,923 19,714 15,000 15,000 16,860 30,000
270 0 0 782 1,500 1,500 760 1,000
280 0 40 90 500 500 35 500
295 0 0 1,041 900 900 1,407 2,500
305 298 1,088 453 500 500 460 3,500
315 2,252 6 5,976 15,000 15,000 7,450 2,500
335 0 1,122 4,210 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
340 2,971 1,388 8,174 0 0 2,369 2,845
345 176 365 1,824 500 500 312 1,000
350 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,825
365 0 64 7 50 50 5 50
380 0 0 0 10,850 10,850 0 12,525
400 316 357 4,085 1,500 1,500 131 1,000
410 19,738 9,671 29,702 39,000 39,000 10,765 36,000
415 0 266 1,034 500 500 654 1,000
420 5,037 3,650 10,537 7,500 7,500 2,181 7,000
425 133,551 162,036 133,425 125,000 125,000 91,330 115,000
440 17,382 29,916 31,456 20,000 20,000 33,496 35,000
455 0 0 285 2,500 2,500 516 850
810 0 2,000 0 0 0 0 0
901 0 0 60,692 0 0 0 0
220,381 251,040 352,058 298,450 300,276 187,830 339,695
216 -25,333 64,199 -2 10,000 10,000 0 0
-25,333 64,199 -2 10,000 10,000 0 0
221 0 0 0 84,737 84,737 84,737 86,449
906 0 9,550 7,889 7,057 7,057 7,057 5,345
0 9,550 7,889 91,794 91,794 91,794 91,794
1,933,290 2,064,621 2,079,615 1,900,000 1,901,826 1,735,960 2,214,000
2031150 0 21,391 92,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
0 21,391 92,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
358,971 224,023 77,194 0 0 218,842 -100,000
612,816 330,000

Budget prepared by Division Chief Dominic Burchett

% INCREASE

BEGINNING

FY19 to FY20
BUDGET

0.0%
11.1%
1150.0%
16.3%
-25.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
11.9%

26.0%
11.1%
-4.0%
103.9%
71.8%
125.7%
-57.0%
13.3%
25.0%
18.9%

42.9%
33.3%
16.7%
380.0%
-57.1%
-712.7%
0.0%
0.0%
224.7%
100.0%
-33.3%
0.0%
177.8%
600.0%
-83.3%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
15.4%
-33.3%
-1.7%
100.0%
-6.7%
-8.0%
75.0%
-66.0%
0.0%
0.0%
13.8%

-100.0%
-100.0%

2.0%
-24.3%
0.0%

16.5%

0.0%
0.0%

100.0%




PROJECTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

REVENUE

FEDERAL GRANTS
FEDERAL GRANTS - CCTA
MISC INTERGOVERNMENTAL
SALT LAKE COUNTY FEES
SLRIMT REIMBURSEMENTS
INTEREST

SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
SALE OF MATERIALS
USAR REIMBURSEMENTS
MISC REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
SALARIES

OVERTIME

OTHER BENEFITS
MEDICAL/DENTAL/LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
PAYROLL TAX

'WORKERS COMP

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
VAC/SICK PAYOUTS

SALARIES - CCTA

OVERTIME - CCTA

BENEFITS - CCTA

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS
CLOTHING PROVISIONS
COMMUNICATION EQUIP NONCAP
COMMUNITY OUTREACH
COMPUTER COMPONENTS
COMPUTER LINES

COMPUTER SOFTWARE<5000
EDUCATION & TRAINING & CERT
EOC ACTIVATION RELATED
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

FOOD PROVISIONS

GASOLINE, DIESEL, OIL & GREASE
GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES - CCTA
SAFE PROGRAM SUPPLIES (SLCO)
HEAT & FUEL

IDENTIFICATION SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPP & SERV
LIABILITY INSURANCE

LIGHT & POWER

MAINT. OF MACHINERY & EQUIP
MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUNDS
MAINT. OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE OF SOFTWARE
MISCELLANEOUS RENTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL FEES

POSTAGE

PRINTING CHARGES

SANITATION

SMALL EQUIP. NONCAP
MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE-CELLULAR

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

WATER & SEWER

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL OUTLAY-MACH. & EQUIP.
COMPUTER SOFTWARE>5000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES
CONTRIB TO FIRE OPS

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
CONTRIB TO FUND BALANCE

NET TRANSFERS IN/(OUT)

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

CONTRIBUTION/(APPROPRIATION) OF NET ASSETS

FINANCE % INCREASE
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31)] PROPOSED COMMITTEE | BEGINNING
GL FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY19-20 FY19 to FY20
ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 ES 40 BUDGET
987,000 1,238,000
4033200 137,501 175,665 133,888 100,000 145,810 50,000 155,000 155,000 55.0%
NEW 0 0 14,680 474,011 474,011 63,258 967,000 967,000 104.0%
4034200 5,861 55,056 155,331 55,000 55,000 27,528 0 0 -100.0%
4034300 1,911,824 2,038,989 2,151,305 2,186,457 2,286,330 2,286,330 2,386,203 2,386,203 9.1%
4035500 0 14,420 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4039105 197 309 3,430 0 0 20,963 20,000 20,000 100.0%
4039160 3,076 0 17,500 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4039160 0 0 5,845 0 0 2,010 0 0 0.0%
4039400 0 20,320 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4039510 0 1,581 1,101 0 0 644 0 0 0.0%
2,058,459 2,306,339 2,483,080 2,815,468 2,961,151 2,450,733 3,528,203 3,528,203 25.3%
100 681,790 673,776 639,755 658,850 723,850 453,134 802,554 807,683 22.6%
120 63,544 107,437 107,901 125,000 125,000 87,050 140,000 140,000 12.0%
130 267,389 268,660 237,463 5,000 7,000 3,447 4,836 4,836 -3.3%
132 0 0 0 100,188 104,664 56,259 125,235 125,235 25.0%
133 0 0 0 136,031 145,835 97,568 177,755 178,926 31.5%
134 0 0 0 21,244 39,837 20,304 38,624 38,624 81.8%
135 17,764 11,258 17,853 27,786 27,786 7,533 13,829 13,829 -50.2%
140 5,829 5,660 5,475 6,360 6,360 3,195 4,920 4,920 -22.6%
160 0 36,551 11,577 0 0 3,377 0 0 0.0%
191 0 0 0 87,296 87,296 28,875 66,027 66,027 -24.4%
192 0 0 8,666 300,000 300,000 29,813 127,000 127,000 -57.7%
193 0 0 215 46,715 46,715 16,904 64,495 64,495 38.1%
1,036,316 1,103,342 1,028,905 1,514,470 1,614,343 807,459 1,565,275 1,571,575 3.8%
215 420 0 82 1,000 1,000 200 1,000 1,000 0.0%
219 4,405 6,485 2,339 15,000 15,000 2,900 5,000 5,000 -66.7%
220 400 24,121 45,065 36,300 16,300 8,486 5,000 5,000 -86.2%
222 0 6,764 997 15,000 15,000 8,719 12,450 12,450 -17.0%
225 1,297 44,060 27,971 40,000 40,000 51,832 29,500 29,500 -26.3%
230 5,926 14,135 14,125 24,500 24,500 14,100 24,000 24,000 -2.0%
235 3,263 7,966 5,488 5,000 5,000 3,820 9,000 9,000 80.0%
250 1,407 3,139 10,898 32,000 32,000 11,057 25,000 25,000 -21.9%
251 0 0 104 25,000 25,000 9,141 10,000 10,000 -60.0%
255 23,735 5,315 19,423 10,000 10,000 15,492 20,000 20,000 100.0%
260 15,265 13,990 33,274 25,000 25,000 15,385 20,000 20,000 -20.0%
265 24,163 20,602 15,309 25,000 25,000 12,617 18,000 18,000 -28.0%
266 20,000 87,491 30,188 1,500 47,310 11,182 74,000 74,000 4833.3%
268 0 0 19,116 40,000 40,000 15,054 709,478 709,478 1673.7%
269 0 0 100,782 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
270 22,304 9,675 4,917 25,000 25,000 3,889 21,500 21,500 -14.0%
275 0 0 468 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%
280 36,029 23,152 22,160 35,000 35,000 19,259 20,500 20,500 -41.4%
290 20,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
295 64,227 60,487 48,979 70,000 70,000 31,092 50,000 50,000 -28.6%
305 0 238 180 1,000 1,000 1,361 9,000 9,000 800.0%
315 32,862 21,716 19,172 75,000 75,000 27,181 33,500 33,500 -55.3%
325 3,697 2,108 499 10,000 10,000 75 34,000 34,000 240.0%
330 5,309 14,365 35,058 96,000 94,000 76,848 98,000 98,000 2.1%
340 80 60 710 5,000 5,000 880 0 0 -100.0%
345 8,328 4,744 9,605 15,000 15,000 7,390 10,000 10,000 -33.3%
350 695 8,663 12,836 55,000 37,000 24,232 130,000 130,000 136.4%
365 94 0 37 100 100 89 0 0 -100.0%
370 2,732 5,080 13,779 12,000 12,000 1,517 10,000 10,000 -16.7%
400 1,440 804 600 1,000 1,000 400 1,500 1,500 50.0%
410 76,374 118,470 195,936 142,798 112,023 87,299 50,000 43,700 -69.4%
415 2,106 5,154 6,994 6,800 6,800 6,647 7,000 7,000 2.9%
420 70,645 70,172 53,478 70,000 70,000 17,614 25,500 25,500 -63.6%
421 17,653 20,628 24,891 25,000 25,000 10,424 25,000 25,000 0.0%
425 20,503 11,654 33,649 50,000 35,000 24,462 30,000 30,000 -40.0%
440 6,141 2,252 7,791 10,000 10,000 4,859 8,000 8,000 -20.0%
455 8,729 7,063 4,367 10,000 10,000 3,982 7,000 7,000 -30.0%
500,228 620,553 821,267 1,010,998 971,033 529,485 1,533,928 1,527,628 51.1%
216 37,300 97,203 96,913 100,000 324,175 347,815 170,000 170,000 70.0%
236 0 0 8,895 25,000 25,000 0 54,000 54,000 116.0%
37,300 97,203 105,808 125,000 349,175 347,815 224,000 224,000 79.2%
1,573,845 1,821,098 1,955,980 2,650,468 2,934,551 1,684,759 3,323,203 3,323,203 25.4%
237 -100,000 -100,000 -100,000 -125,000 -125,000 -125,000 -145,000 -145,000 16.0%
4045100 -3,076 -40,000 -57,500 -40,000 -40,000 -40,000 -60,000 -60,000 50.0%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
-103,076 -140,000 -157,500 -165,000 -165,000 -165,000 -205,000 -205,000 24.2%
381,539 345,241 369,600 0 -138,400 600,974 0 0 0.0%
987,000 1,238,000

Budget prepared by Battalion Chief Clint Mecham




PROJECTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

REVENUE

SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES
NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES

BANK FEES

TOTAL NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY - LIGHT FLEET
CAPITAL OUTLAY - HEAVY FLEET

CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL OUTLAY - MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL OUTLAY - STATION EQUIPMENT

CAPITAL OUTLAY - BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
PROCEEDS FROM ISSUANCE OF DEBT
CONTRIBUTION TO FUND BALANCE
NET TRANSFERS

NET EFFECT ON FIRE CAPITAL FUND BUDGET

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

FIRE CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

FINANCE % INCREASE
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BEGINNING FINAL ACTUAL (3/31) PROPOSED COMMITTEE BEGINNING
GL FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY19-20 FY19 to FY20
Fire Cap 55 | Fire Cap 55 | Fire Cap 55 | Fire Cap 55 | Fire Cap 55| Fire Cap 55 Fire Cap 55 | Fire Cap 55 BUDGET
1,834,000 1,834,000
55-39-150 0 0 94,086 0 638,120 652,362 0 0 0.0%
55-31-820 6,997 12,127 22,700 12,000 12,000 37,550 50,000 50,000 316.7%
6,997 12,127 116,786 12,000 650,120 689,912 50,000 50,000 316.7%
300 0 0 0 0 0 98,173 170,840 170,840 100.0%
352 0 0 0 0 2,825 1,250 1,575 1,575 100.0%
0 0 0 0 2,825 99,423 172,415 172,415 100.0%
200 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 68,502 0 0 -100.0%
210 0 0 0 2,648,770 2,648,770 2,254,605 0 0 -100.0%
220 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
230 0 0 0 63,900 63,900 1,186,813 63,900 63,900 0.0%
240 0 0 0 1,350,000 1,350,000 558,329 0 0 -100.0%
250 0 0 0 711,000 711,000 0 66,950 66,950 -90.6%
260 0 0 0 130,000 130,000 0 0 0 -100.0%
0 0 0 5,903,670 5,903,670 4,068,249 130,850 130,850 -97.8%
0 0 0 5,903,670 5,906,495 4,167,672 303,265 303,265 -94.9%
55-31-810 45,295 0 569,154 0 0 0 1,223,812 1,175,896 100.0%
55-31-830 0 0 0 5,228,670 5,231,495 5,231,495 0 0 -100.0%
55-40-910 0 0 0 0 -638,120 0 0 0 0.0%
45,295 0 569,154 5,228,670 4,593,375 5,231,495 1,223,812 1,175,896 -77.5%
52,292 12,127 685,940 -663,000 -663,000 1,753,735 970,547 922,631 -239.2%
2,804,547 2,756,631

Budget prepared by Chief Financial Officer Tony Hill




EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

FINANCE | % INCREASE
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL | BEGINNING FINAL YID ACT (3/27)| PROPOSED | COMMITIEE | BEGINNING
GL FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY19-20 | FY19to Fy20
EM Cap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap56 | EMCap 56 BUDGET
PROJECTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 63,050 63,050
REVENUE
SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
INTEREST INCOME 56-31-820 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY - LIGHT FLEET 200 36,703 36,642 0 42,000 82,000 38,024 60,000 60,000 22.9%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 36,703 36,642 0 42,000 82,000 38,024 60,000 60,000 42.9%
TRANSFERS IN/(OUT)
TRANSFER FROM EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FUND 56-31-810 3,076 40,000 57,500 40,000 40,000 40,000 60,000 60,000 50.0%
CONTRIBUTION TO FUND BALANCE 56-40-210 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
NET TRANSFERS 3,076 40,000 57,500 40,000 40,000 40,000 60,000 60,000 50.0%
NET EFFECT ON EM CAPITAL FUND BUDGET -33,627 3,358 57,500 -2,000 -42,000 1,976 0 0 -100.0%
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 63,050 63,050

Budget prepared by Chief Financial Officer Tony Hill



UFA MEMBER FEE BREAKDOWN BY STATION - FY 19-20

| 55,449,230

STAFFING REGIONAL cOSTS™ UFSA COTTONWOOD HEIGHTS HOLLADAY ALTA @

STATION ENGINES/TRUCKS | SERVICE DELIVERY ) support | REPCL‘:'ZIET:'ILENT TOTAL COST | STATION % | AMOUNT STATION % | AMOUNT STATION % AMOUNT STATION % AMOUNT
101 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
102 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
103 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
104 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 29.26% 740,863 0 70.74% 1,791,137 0
106 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
108 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 100.00% 2,139,888 0 0 0
109 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
110 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 0.41% 10,381 86.90% 2,200,308 12.69% 321,311 0
111 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
112 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 81.98% 2,075,734 0.03% 763 17.99% 455,507 0
113 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 92.50% 1,979,396 0 0 7.50% 160,492
115 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 100.00% 2,139,888 0 0 0
116 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 9.66% 206,713 83.85% 1,794,296 6.49% 138,879 0

117A 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0

1178 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
118 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
119 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 100.00% 2,139,888 0 0 0
121 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
123 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
124 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
125 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
126 1,678,012 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,532,001 100.00% 2,532,001 0 0 0
251 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 100.00% 2,139,888 0 0 0
252 1,285,899 226,833 472,623 154,532 2,139,888 100.00% 2,139,888 0 0 0

37,527,498 | 5,444,002 | 11,342,961 | 3,708,762 | 58,023,222 51,160,387 3,996,094 2,706,990 159,752
88.17% 6.89% 4.67% 0.28%
Fund Balance Credit= 2,573,993 2,269,548 177,272 120,086 7,087
|Member fee with credit 48,890,840 3,818,822 2,586,904 152,665
Current Member Fee 46,266,842 3,633,166 2,460,548 144,552
Increase (decrease) from curre 2,623,998 185,656 126,356 8,113
Percentage adjustment 5.67% 5.11% 5.14% 5.61%

52,505,108

() REGIONAL COST = Total member fee costs (including station operating costs) minus engine and truck staffing divided by 24 Engine and Truck Companies

@ Alta's rate is 7.5% of the cost to staff station 113 based on the money the UFA receives from SLCo for emergency response in the canyons.

© The cost of providing service directly to the community. Includes the operation of the fire stations, Battalion and District Chiefs, Ambulances, PPE, Fire Prevention, Special Enforcement, USAR, Wildland, and Emergency Management. Logistics, Information Technology,
and Information Outreach all have sections of their budget that are service delivery and support services

“ The actual functions that support service delivery. Administration, Finance, Human Resources, Training, Medical, and parts of Logistics, Information Outreach, and Information Technology



MEMBER FEE CHART - FY19/20

Division budgets broken out by each UFA Member

MEMBER FEE CHART - FY17/18 EXPENDITURES REVENUE MEMBER FEE UFSA COTTONWOOD HOLLADAY ALTA
100% 88.17% 6.89% 4.67% 0.28%

Operations $46,715,333 $9,664,214 $37,051,119 $32,668,809 $2,551,717 $1,728,550 $102,010
Special Operations $102,318 S0 $102,318 $90,216 $7,047 $4,773 $282
Camp Williams $666,290 $666,290 SO SO SO SO SO
Fire Prevention $1,264,236 $146,000 $1,118,236 $985,974 $77,013 $52,169 $3,079
Fire Training $924,354 SO $924,354 $815,024 $63,660 $43,124 $2,545
EMS $1,822,298 $86,600 $1,735,698 $1,530,404 $119,538 $80,976 $4,779
Special Enforcement $860,040 $22,450 $837,590 $738,522 $57,685 $39,076 $2,306
Urban Search and Rescue $642,906 $612,794 $30,112 $26,550 $2,074 $1,405 $83
Wildland $2,214,000 $2,114,000 $100,000 $88,172 $6,887 S4,665 $275
Emergency Management $3,383,203 $3,528,203 ($145,000) ($127,850) ($9,986) ($6,765) ($399)
Administration $2,504,061 $114,864 $2,389,197 $2,106,609 $164,544 $111,463 $6,578
Finance $2,595,850 $1,064,593 $1,531,257 $1,350,144 $105,458 $71,438 $4,216
Information Outreach $727,692 $25,500 $702,192 $619,139 $48,360 $32,759 $1,933
Human Resources $770,443 SO $770,443 $679,317 $53,061 $35,944 $2,121
Logistics $6,486,931 $638,586 $5,848,345 $5,156,618 $402,776 $272,844 $16,102
Information Technology $1,318,600 SO $1,318,600 $1,162,639 $90,812 $61,517 $3,630
Capital Replacement (Debt) $3,708,762 SO $3,708,762 $3,270,099 $255,423 $173,025 $10,211
TOTAL COST $76,707,317 518,684,094 $58,023,223 $51,160,388 $3,996,093 $2,706,989 $159,751
Less Excess Fund Balance $2,573,993 $2,269,548 $177,271 $120,085 $7,087
TOTAL MEMBER FEE $55,449,230 548,890,840 $3,818,822 $2,586,904 $152,665




UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY
PROPOSED FIREFIGHTER PAY PLAN (#1c)

FIRST PHASE
EFFECTIVE JULY 1 to DECEMBER 31, 2019
S1 S2 S3 S4 S5 S6 S7 S8 S9 S10 S11 S12
P 1| 34,134 35,073 36,038 37,029 38,047 39,093 40,168 41,273 42,408 43,574 44,772 46,003
P 2| 35,099 36,064 37,056 38,075 39,122 40,198 41,303 42,439 43,606 44,805 46,037 47,303
P 3| 36,092 37,085 38,105 39,153 40,230 41,336 42,473 43,641 44,841 46,074 47,341 48,643
P| 4| 37,113 38,134 39,183 40,261 41,368 42,506 43,675 44,876 46,110 47,378 48,681 50,020
P 5| 38,162 39,211 40,289 41,397 42,535 43,705 44,907 46,142 47,411 48,715 50,055 51,432
P 6| 39,241 40,320 41,429 42,568 43,739 44,942 46,178 47,448 48,753 50,094 51,472 52,887
P 7| 40,351 41,461 42,601 43,773 44,977 46,214 47,485 48,791 50,133 51,512 52,929 54,385
P 8| 41,492 42,633 43,805 45,010 46,248 47,520 48,827 50,170 51,550 52,968 54,425 55,922
P 9| 42,665 43,838 45,044 46,283 47,556 48,864 50,208 51,589 53,008 54,466 55,964 57,503
P | 10| 43,871 45,077 46,317 47,591 48,900 50,245 51,627 53,047 54,506 56,005 57,545 59,127
P| 11| 45112 46,353 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800
P | 12| 46,353 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472
P | 13| 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190
P | 14| 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955
P | 15| 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769
P | 16| 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633
P | 17| 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548
P | 18| 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516
P | 19| 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538
P | 20| 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615
P | 21| 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749
P | 22| 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942
P | 23| 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195
P | 24| 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510
P | 25| 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889
P | 26| 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333
P | 27| 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845
P [ 28] 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426
P | 29| 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078
P | 30 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803
P | 31| 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603
P | 32| 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480
P | 33| 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436
P | 34| 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436 113,473
P | 35[ 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436 113,473 116,594

FF
FFI-AEMT
Eng/Spec |
PM I

Eng/Spec Il
PM I

Captain

BC/DC

District Chief



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY
PROPOSED FIREFIGHTER PAY PLAN (#1c)
SECOND PHASE
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1 to JUNE 30, 2020

S1 S2 S3 S4 S5 S6 S7 S8 S9 S10 S11 S12
P 1| 34,134 35,073 36,038 37,029 38,047 39,093 40,168 41,273 42,408 43,574 44,772 46,003
P 2| 35,099 36,064 37,056 38,075 39,122 40,198 41,303 42,439 43,606 44,805 46,037 47,303
P 3| 36,092 37,085 38,105 39,153 40,230 41,336 42,473 43,641 44,841 46,074 47,341 48,643
P| 4| 37,113 38,134 39,183 40,261 41,368 42,506 43,675 44,876 46,110 47,378 48,681 50,020
P 5| 38,162 39,211 40,289 41,397 42,535 43,705 44,907 46,142 47,411 48,715 50,055 51,432
P 6| 39,241 40,320 41,429 42,568 43,739 44,942 46,178 47,448 48,753 50,094 51,472 52,887
P 7| 40,351 41,461 42,601 43,773 44,977 46,214 47,485 48,791 50,133 51,512 52,929 54,385
P 8| 41,492 42,633 43,805 45,010 46,248 47,520 48,827 50,170 51,550 52,968 54,425 55,922
P 9| 42,665 43,838 45,044 46,283 47,556 48,864 50,208 51,589 53,008 54,466 55,964 57,503
P | 10| 43,871 45,077 46,317 47,591 48,900 50,245 51,627 53,047 54,506 56,005 57,545 59,127
P| 11| 45112 46,353 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800
P | 12| 46,353 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472
P | 13| 47,628 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190
P | 14| 48,938 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955
P | 15| 50,284 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769
P | 16| 51,667 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633
P | 17| 53,088 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548
P | 18| 54,548 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516
P | 19| 56,048 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538
P | 20| 57,589 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615
P | 21| 59,173 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749
P | 22| 60,800 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942
P | 23| 62,472 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195
P | 24| 64,190 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510
P | 25| 65,955 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889
P | 26| 67,769 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333
P | 27| 69,633 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845
P [ 28] 71,548 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426
P | 29| 73,516 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078
P | 30 75,538 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803
P | 31| 77,615 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603
P | 32| 79,749 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480
P | 33| 81,942 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436
P | 34| 84,195 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436 113,473
P | 35[ 86,510 88,889 91,333 93,845 96,426 99,078 101,803 104,603 107,480 110,436 113,473 116,594

FF
FFI-AEMT
Eng/Spec |
PM I

Eng/Spec Il
PM I

Captain

BC/DC

District Chief



CASH DISBURSEMENTS - GENERAL FUND POOLED CHECKING

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

APRIL 2019
GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount

Apr-19 4/25/2019 2 PAYROLL TRANS FOR 4/15/2019 PAY PERIOD N/A S 1,301,590.43
Apr-19 4/10/2019 1 PAYROLL TRANS FOR 3/31/2019 PAY PERIOD N/A 1,256,441.86
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82564 SELECTHEALTH 4302019 533,741.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 8 URS ACH PAYMENT - 4/25/19 PAYROLL N/A 455,773.65
Apr-19 4/10/2019 2 URS ACH PAYMENT - 4/10/19 PAYROLL N/A 453,188.71
Apr-19 4/26/2019 6 EFTPS - 4/25/19 PAYROLL N/A 235,709.88
Apr-19 4/6/2019 4062019 WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD Multiple 227,237.58
Apr-19 4/11/2019 1 EFTPS - 4/10/19 PAYROLL N/A 226,415.92
Apr-19 4/25/2019 7 STATE TAX ACH PAYMENT - 4/25/19 PAYROLL N/A 146,686.57
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82612 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HEALTH PROGRAM MARBILL2019 66,634.81
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82543 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES IN1321981 44,074.65
Apr-19 4/30/2019 9 FUNDS TRANSFER FOR CCTA GRANT DEPOSITED INTO FIRE CHECKING N/A 40,596.45
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82558 STATE OF UTAH - GASCARD Multiple 35,150.16
Apr-19 4/23/2019 42320 GCSBILLING SERVICES Multiple 28,262.75
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82596 LES OLSON COMPANY MNS002864 26,381.42
Apr-19 4/2/2019 40319 GCS BILLING SERVICES Multiple 23,693.23
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82559 CUSTOM BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 4102019 22,069.40
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82607 CUSTOM BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 4252019 22,069.40
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82581 ROCKY MTN POWER Multiple 20,521.66
Apr-19 4/23/2019 42319 APPARATUS EQUIPMENT & SERVICE, INC Multiple 18,363.12
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82551 MIDWEST COMMERCIAL INTERIORS 145157 18,072.20
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82555 UNIFIED FIRE SERVICE AREA Multiple 15,671.76
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82589 COMCAST 79239479 15,538.64
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82568 SELECTHEALTH 04302019RET 14,226.70
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82593 FLEETIO INV-1645 13,318.67
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82548 CENTERPOINT Multiple 9,823.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82540 GRANICUS Multiple 8,975.91
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82557 UTAH DEPT WORKFORCE SERVICES Multiple 8,398.46
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82582 ROWLAND, GERALD KIM Multiple 8,333.34
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82561 LOCAL 1696 - IAFF 4102019 7,556.25
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82609 LOCAL 1696 - IAFF 4252019 7,533.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82544 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. B09706647 7,389.99
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82587 ARROW INTERNATIONAL, INC. Multiple 6,953.85
Apr-19 4/15/2019 41619 APPARATUS EQUIPMENT & SERVICE, INC Multiple 6,516.09
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82538 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 6,270.81
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82576 LOVE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 050576-0000 5,000.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82606 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 4,834.44
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82573 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC 170219 4,500.00
Apr-19 4/11/2019 5 FUNDS TRANSFER FROM FIRE TO VEBA FOR AUDIT SERVICES N/A 4,000.00
Apr-19 4/23/2019 42323 WEIDNER FIRE Multiple 3,470.05
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82571 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 3,311.09
Apr-19 4/23/2019 42321 NAPA AUTO PARTS Multiple 3,293.91
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82563 OFFICE OF RECOVERY SERVICES 4102019 2,293.70
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82600 ROB SCHMIDT BODY & PAINT INC. RS13751 2,264.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82572 FIRE & POLICE SELECTION, INC. 18645 2,222.55
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82567 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 041020197V 2,061.89
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82617 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 042520197V 2,055.87
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82597  LIFE-ASSIST, INC 909717 1,804.55
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82585 WASATCH FRONT WASTE RECYCLE DIST Multiple 1,736.00
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82560 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04102019ST 1,626.54
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82608 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04252019ST 1,621.81
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82550 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 1,608.73
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82592 FERRELLGAS 1105799502 1,593.16
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82611 OFFICE OF RECOVERY SERVICES 4252019 1,520.20
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82546 SNOWBIRD RESORT LLC Multiple 1,498.44
Apr-19 4/30/2019 12 RECORD AMBULANCE RELATED BANK FEES - APRIL 2019 N/A 1,325.77

Note 1: This is a pooled cash account - disbursements listed include those for UFA's Wildland Enterprise fund

Note 2: Payroll totals are for all UFA funds, not just General Fund

X:\Board Docs\2019-04 Disbursements\10 Page 1 of 2



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY
CASH DISBURSEMENTS - GENERAL FUND POOLED CHECKING

APRIL 2019
GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82545 SIMPLY RIGHT, INC. 115354A 1,320.90
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82613 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES LT DISABILITY 4252019 1,303.48
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82595 KRONOS INCORPORATED 11419476 1,260.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82541 L.N. CURTIS AND SONS Multiple 1,237.62
Apr-19 4/30/2019 13 RECORD BANK FEES - APRIL 2019 N/A 1,115.37
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82588 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. Multiple 1,063.03
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82605 UTAH COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY 67805 1,033.77
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82549 CRITICAL MENTION, INC. 2019-23822 1,000.00
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82556 UTAH BROADBAND, LLC Multiple 995.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82535 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. 22496A 835.33
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82539 ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR CO OF UT, LLC 3527KP 787.80
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82536 BESTSHRED, LLC 4977032219 630.00
Apr-19 4/8/2019 40819 GOLD CUP SERVICES INC. Multiple 621.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82603 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 9501108470 572.50
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82542 MCNEIL & COMPANY, INC 36065124 546.68
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82599 PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE 3/19 520.99
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82598 METRO PLUMBING 8806 450.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82615 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 4082019 427.10
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82586 ABSOLUTE JANITORIAL SERVICES 3045 394.41
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82590 DOMINION ENERGY G-#119 4/19 383.23
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82547 ZOLL Multiple 365.76
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82602 SHRED-IT USA Multiple 293.37
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82562 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 4102019 214.80
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82610 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 4252019 214.80
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82604 UTAH BROADBAND, LLC 809426 199.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82579 ROADPOST USA, INC RU08190189A 182.67
Apr-19 4/8/2019 40820 MOUNTAIN ALARM 1773367 177.00
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82565 UNIFIED POLICE FEDERATION 4102019 171.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82614 UNIFIED POLICE FEDERATION 4252019 171.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82594 HANCOCK, SCOTT RAYMOND 190401 160.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 82537 DIXON, NANCY K. 3/26/2019 140.00
Apr-19 4/23/2019 42322 UNITED SITE SERVICES 114-8294743 127.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82570 COPPERTON IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT W-#115 3/19 122.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82575 LES OLSON COMPANY EA846079 115.37
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82553 SALT LAKE COUNTY SERVICE AREA #3 W/S-#113 3/19 99.54
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82574 JOHNSON ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 139014 90.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82577 MCNEIL & COMPANY, INC 41405124 57.27
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82578 MIDVALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S-#126 6/19 54.60
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82569 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. 22470A 49.18
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82552 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY Multiple 42.50
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82566 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04102019SC 40.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82616 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04252019SC 40.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82580 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY 72293 37.80
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82583 SALT LAKE VALLEY SWMC, UT Multiple 35.19
Apr-19 4/11/2019 82554 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. Al04190781 34.30
Apr-19 4/17/2019 82584 SNOWBIRD RESORT LLC 2BY5Y7-C33119 30.00
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82601 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY 73480 16.25
Apr-19 4/25/2019 82591 FEDEX 6-511-05569 12.76

Note 1: This is a pooled cash account - disbursements listed include those for UFA's Wildland Enterprise fund

Note 2: Payroll totals are for all UFA funds, not just General Fund

X:\Board Docs\2019-04 Disbursements\10

$ 5,412,615.39

Page 2 of 2



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CHECKING

APRIL 2019
GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount
Apr-19 4/30/2019 4 EOC TRANSFER - 4/25/19 PAYROLL N/A S 52,372.25
Apr-19 4/30/2019 3 EOC TRANSFER - 4/10/19 PAYROLL N/A 52,302.25
Apr-19 4/26/2019 2 FUNDS TRANSFER FROM EOC TO FIRE - MARCH PCARDS N/A 30,800.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7229 ROCKY MTN POWER E-EOC 3/19 3,371.02
Apr-19 4/11/2019 7224  STATE OF UTAH - GASCARD Multiple 1,925.06
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7227  MIDWEST COMMERCIAL INTERIORS Multiple 1,464.34
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7230  SYRINGA NETWORKS, LLC 19APR0231 1,175.00
Apr-19 4/4/2019 7223  SIMPLY RIGHT, INC. 115354B 880.60
Apr-19 4/4/2019 7222  DOMINION ENERGY G-EOC 3/19 600.24
Apr-19 4/4/2019 7221 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. 22496B 556.89
Apr-19 4/25/2019 7233  DOMINION ENERGY G-EOC 4/19 539.46
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7226  MAYORS FINANCIAL ADMIN SLC0000244 382.43
Apr-19 4/25/2019 7234  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HEALTH PROGRAM 03312019E0C 268.86
Apr-19 4/2/2019 40320 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 78154331 198.88
Apr-19 4/1/2019 1 TO TRANSFER FUNDS FOR CCTA BENEFITS JAN TO MAR N/A 191.45
Apr-19 4/8/2019 40821 GOLD CUP SERVICES INC. 714993 174.75
Apr-19 4/25/2019 7232 SHRED-IT USA 8127019374D 95.47
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7228 ROADPOST USA, INC RU08190189B 60.89
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7231  WASATCH FRONT WASTE RECYCLE DIST 5714C 50.00
Apr-19 4/17/2019 7225 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. 22470B 32.79

X:\Board Docs\2019-04 Disbursements\40

S 147,442.63

Page 10f 1



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS - FIRE CAPITAL REPLACEMENT FUND

APRIL 2019
GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice#  Check Amount
Apr-19 4/17/2019 10 LARRY H MILLER FORD LINCOLN-DRAPER  KUB64570 S 88,821.44
Apr-19 4/1/2019 9 TONY DIVINO TOYOTA 20 86,468.64
Apr-19 4/25/2019 11 LARRY H MILLER FORD LINCOLN-DRAPER  KUB64569 22,205.36

X:\Board Docs\2019-04 Disbursements\55

$ 197,495.44

Page 1 of 1



	T3  FY1920 Fin Comm Rec Budget.pdf
	Cover - Finance budget
	Finance budget - GF
	Finance budget - WL
	Finance budget - EM
	Finance budget - CR
	Finance budget - MF
	Finance budget - MF2
	Finance budget - Pay
	Proposed 070119
	Proposed 010120


	T4  May2019 Board Meeting_Apr Disbursements.pdf
	2019-04 Disbursements_General10
	2019-04 Disbursements_Emergency40
	2019-04 Disbursements_CapitalReplacement55

	Blank Page

